4 Ctty of Sazia Fo CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

~

Agendarie Halic e 2de

SERVEDL oY W
.
RECEIVED BY oS <

AIRPORT ADVISORY BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, AUGUST 6, 2015
3:30 PM -5:00 PM
SANTA FE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT
SANTA FE GRILL (AIRPORT TERMINAL BUILDING)

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: Jury 9, 2015

PUBLIC COMMENT  (PUBLIC COMMENT LIMITED TO 5-MINUTES PER PERSON)

PRESENTATIONS

1. PRESENTATION OF AIRPORT MASTER PLAN DEVELOPMENT PROCESS — WORK IN PROGRESS
2. PRESENTATION OF AIRFIELD ACCESS CONTROL PLAN — PROTOCOLS AND PROPOSED
IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. AIRFIELD ACCESS CONTROL PLAN — PROTOCOLS AND PROPOSED IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE
2. CITYWIDE ICIP PROGRAM — AIRPORT PROJECTS

MATTERS FROM MEMBERS OF THE AIRPORT ADVISORY BOARD

PUBLIC COMMENT  (PUBLIC COMMENT LIMITED TO 5-MINUTES PER PERSON)

ADJOURN

Persons with disabilities in need of accommodations, contact the City Clerk’s office at 955-6520, five (5)
working days prior to meeting date.

\_

J

BEO0Z pred- 1102




SUMMARY INDEX
AIRPORT ADVISORY BOARD MEETING
Thursday, August 6, 2015

ITEM ACTION PAGE
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL Quorum 1
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA Approved [amended] 2
APPROVAL OF MINUTES - JULY 9, 2015 Postponed to 09/03/15 2
PUBLIC COMMENT 2
PRESENTATIONS

PRESENTATION OF AIRPORT MASTER PLAN
DEVELOPMENT PROCESS - WORK IN PROGRESS Information/discussion 2-3

PRESENTATION OF AIRFIELD ACCESS CONTROL

PLAN - PROTOCOLS AND PROPOSED

IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE Information/discussion 34
DISCUSSION ITEMS

AIRFIELD ACCESS CONTROL PLAN - PROTOCOLS

AND PROPOSED IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE Discussed previously 4

CITY-WIDE ICIP PROGRAM - AIRPORT PROJECTS Information/discussion 4-6

MATTERS FROM MEMBERS OF THE AIRPORT

ADVISORY BOARD Information/discussion 6-7
| PUBLIC COMMENT Information/discussion 79

ADJOURNMENT 9




MINUTES OF THE
MEETING OF THE
AIRPORT ADVISORY BOARD
Thursday, August 6, 2015

1. CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the Airport Advisory Board, was called to order on Thursday, August 6, 2015,

at approximately 3:30 p.m., by Stephen C. Ross, Chair, in the Airport Grill, Santa Fe Municipal Airport,
Santa Fe, New Mexico. :

2. ROLL CALL

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Stephen C. Ross, Chair
Simon Brackley

Chris Ortega

Ron Krohn

Troy Padilla

Mark Miiier

(Vacancy)

OTHERS ATTENDING:

John Bulthuis, Transportation Department Director
Noel Correia, Director, City Parking Division
Elizabeth Martin for Melessia Helberg, Stenographer

There was a quorum of the membership in attendance.

A copy of the Sign-In Sheet for the Airport Advisory Board meeting of August 6, 2015, is
incorporated herewith to these minutes as Exhibit “1".

AUDIENCE:

William Aneshensel, Aviation Association of Santa Fe
Steven Bunch, Skyland Aircraft

Cliff Chetwin, New Mexico Pilots Association
Ken Delapp, Landmark Aviation

Bernard Doo-Kingue, Hertz

James Harris, Coffman Associates

Jeff Miller, Landmark Aviation

Kent Freier, Molzen Corbin

Sgt. Chris McCord, Santa Fe Police Department
Matt Quick, Coffman Associates

James Robins, aircraft owner




3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Mr. Bulthuis asked that items one and two on the agenda be switched to give the presenters time
to arrive at the meeting.

MOTION: Chris Ortega moved, seconded by Troy Padilla, to approve the Agenda, as amended.

VOTE: The motion was approved unanimously on a voice vote.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - JULY 9, 2015

Mr. Padilla asked to postpone approval of the minutes to the next meeting so the Board has time
to review them.

MOTION: Troy Padilla moved, seconded by Ron Krohn, to postpone approval of the minutes of the
meeting of July 9, 2015, to the next meeting of the Board on September 3, 2015.

VOTE: The motion was approved unanimously on a voice vote.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

6. PRESENTATIONS

1. PRESENTATION OF AIRPORT MASTER PLAN DEVELOPMENT PROCESS - WORK
IN PROGRESS.

A copy of the boards used in this presentation, entered for the record by Matt Quick, Coffman and
Associates, are incorporated herewith to these minutes as Exhibit “2.”

Mr. Bulthuis said Coffman and Associates was contracted by the City to perform a Master Plan
update. We will have an Open House this evening from 6:00 p.m. -7:30 p.m., to provide an opportunity for
the public to meet with them. We also invited the City Council members to attend. We ran ads in the paper
and put this event on our web page. This is an informal opportunity for the public to get engaged. Our
outreach efforts will include multiple opportunities for the public to participate and stakeholders to do the
same. We have the draft language of the plan on our web page for public review. The opportunity for
comment will continue throughout the process. Tonight's meeting is one opportunity. The presentation
this afternoon is for board.

Airport Advisory Committee Meeting: August 6, 2015 Page 2




Jim Harris, Coffman and Associates, said thank you for having us here today. We are going to
take our hour and a half presentation and give you highlights. Matt will walk you through our presentation.

Matt Quick, Coffman and Associates, said thank you for this opportunity. He said Coffman is
working on this project in conjunction with Molzen Corbin. This plan was previously updated in 2002. The
FAA recommends that master plans be updated every seven to ten years. We have had our Master Plan

Advisory Committee meeting as part of the first phase of the Master Plan. This is an element of the plan
which is prescribed by the FAA.

Mr. Quick presented information from Exhibit “2.” Please see Exhibit “2," for specifics of this
presentation.

Chair Ross said, “We appreciate you coming and updating us. Thank you for all the hard work.”

2. PRESENTATION OF AIRFIELD ACCESS CONTROL PLAN - PROTOCOLS AND
PROPOSED IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE

Mr. Bulthuis said this schedule was presented at our meeting last month. It remains unchanged at
this time. As we discussed last month, we want to get some feedback at a staff level to see if we are

missing anything or any revision we need to make before we craft policies. We will present draft polices to

you at our next meeting. He said it is his hope that we will flesh it out a bit today, commenting, hopefully
you have had a chance to look at this document.

Chair Ross said he had made suggested changes and will send them to Mr. Bulthuis

Chair Ross said he understood the mandates and why it is that we need to make changes in the
current arrangement. He said he thought it would be helpful to understand the driving school better in

refationship to the need for it and the purpose it serves. He said he will send copies of his changes to all of
the board members as well.

Mr. Padilla agreed with the Chair. He said it would be nice to be educated on that, where they are
coming from and why, so we all are on the same page.

Chair Ross said something like that needs to be justified internally.

Mr. Bulthuis said he could take the language in the rules and regulations and include the steps in
terms of how to address the short falls and include that. He said he is happy to do that. He said he has
researched what other Part 139 airports do with their driving schools and has some questions about the
required training. He found good examples that exist now that can be piggy backed on. There is an on-
line presentation that walks you through a slide show for those without an intense requirement. You are
able to receive a certification for this training that we can keep on file and acknowledge. He is anticipating
recommending that program to the Board next month.

Airport Advisory Committee Meeting: August 6, 2015 Page 3




Chair Ross said the AOPA has a program and they rely on the local pilot community's eyes and
ears to help with security. They have an 800 number they use nationwide.. He will send the information to
Mr. Bulthuis.

Mr. Bulthuis said that was exactly what he was looking for.

Mr. Ortega asked if the intention is that this will be completed by December,

Mr. Bulthuis said in working with the subcommittee, we hope to take active steps towards putting
those changes in place. The goal for the new program is to allow until January 1, 2016 for the new
program to take effect.

Mr. Bulthuis said we talked about completing the permit process during the last quarter of the year
$o we can implement it by January 1, 2016,

Chair Ross said some things like the delivery issue can be fleshed out better. He asked if they
take a class and then have access to airport businesses.

Mr. Padilla asked if the Police were going to issue badges with the driving class.

Sgt. McCord said the paper or card we will give the participants has their name, year and date of
expiration of the driving certification, and what kind of aircraft they have. We will put emergency contact
numbers on the reverse side of the card

Mr. Bulthuis said prior to the next board meeting we will reconvene the subcommittee, flesh out
some things with that group and have a draft for possible approval and adoption at the next meeting.

1. DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. AIRFIELD ACCESS CONTROL PLAN - PROTOCOLS AND PROPOSED
IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE.

Chair Ross said we have already discussed this.

2, CITY-WIDE ICIP PROGRAM - AIRPORT PROJECTS

Mr. Bulthuis said there is a list of the ICIP projects in your packet, noting a few airport projects are
included on that list. The primary one is the Airport Terminal Expansion Phase 2. Currently it is number
two in prioritization, but it may not stay there. The Councilors have the option to make changes. There will
be discussions on this item at their next Council meeting.

Airport Advisory Committee Meeting: August 6, 2015 Page 4




Mr. Bulthuis said, in addressing our parking lot and the constraints of that, we have been working
with staff and it has survived in the list so far. The cost estimate generated by Molzen Corbin is in the $2
million category. He said, even if we don't get funding from the Legislature it is seen as a need. He said a
new request this year is for an additional ARF truck. He said they want to get this flag raised to the
governing body. There was a comment made at our last meeting that the City has not invested their
dollars in the airport. That may be required soon.

Mr. Bulthuis said regarding the Civil Air Patrol hanger, the City placed that on its CIP list, but it isn't
something the City will carry forward as a priority, but being on the list will allow Legislators and other
parties to do so. He said they have communicated to others that it will have to be carried forward by
others as well. .He said this item is going to the City Council on August 26, 2015.

Chair Ross asked Mr. Bulthuis his take on the renovation project, and it he thinks it will remain in
the top five.

Mr. Bulthuis said he does think it will remain in the top 5. He said, in terms of staging if it is
number two this year and if number one gets funded it will move to number one. He said Representative
Trujillo asked him today how this project is going, and we reported that we are well into that process. He
said we are a bit out of sync to be number one this cycle but it is a good place to be.

Mr. Ortega said the City typically has a two year CIP bond, and asked what year we are in
currently, and Mr. Bulthuis said we are in the second year.

Mr. Ortega said so next year there will be another two year-bond. The list you gave us last month
was projects completed and for the future. Thereis a column for status and a lot of them say CIP. Does
that mean it is funded by the City’s CIP.

Mr. Bulthuis said that is a good question. The $1 million we get is not for the kind of projects we
would put in this program. He said it is for the non-air side improvements we want to focus on for this
process, noting that ARF and Public Safety would qualify. He said the list is designed to spend out the
federal grants. He said we will be asking for matching funds again this year.

Mr. Ortega asked if projects in the future year are in the CIP category.

Mr. Freier said we still have to go through environmental clearance, design and construction.

Mr. Ortega said he was concerned about the issue raised over the absence of slope indicators,
which aren't on either list for the future, and asked if there is a plan for that.

Mr. Freier said one of the final chapters of the Master Plan will be an updated list of needed

projects. We are taking a comprehensive look at that now — short term, mid term and long term — and that
information will be fed into these lists.

Airport Advisory Committee Meeting: August 6, 2015 Page 5




Mr. Ortega said if the master plan is a twelve to eighteen month process then the soonest the
identification would be is six to twelve months.

Mr. Freier said we can change that at any time we want. He said one of the slope indicators is part
of the runway/ taxiway renovation.

Mr. Bulthuis said if that project is of primary importance to the Board, you need to let us know. He
said we will have to do some things with parking prior to the Master Plan being adopted. That can be true
for other projects if there is an immediacy of need.

Chair Ross said he thought it was an inexpensive project and a safety project. He asked what a
PAPI (Precision Approach Path Indicator) costs.

Mr. Freier said $45,000, noting an ARF truck costs $500,000.
Mr. Bulthuis said there is an immediate need.
Chair Ross said PAP! is not a Master Plan project.

Mr. Bulthuis said that is my take as well. He asked the Board to let him know if we need to go
forward with slope indicators immediately.

Mr. Bulthuis said at the last meeting he reported that at the last Public Works meeting of July,
there would be a public hearing on the Airport Revision. They changed that to the first Public Works
meeting in August which will be held here. It will be a formally advertised public hearing. The meeting
has not yet been published yet, but he doubts it will change. The meeting will be at 5:00 pm, and it will be
one of the items on the Public Works Committee Agenda.

Chair Ross said he plans to attend and suggested that anyone else who is interested is welcome
to attend as well.

Mr. Bulthuis said that is correct, anyone who wants to come is welcome. He said there was some
discussion that we did not have enough opportunities for public input. He said this will provide another
chance for the public to comment. He said the folks in this room are well versed on the things that will be
discussed.

8. MATTERS FROM MEMBERS OF THE AIRPORT ADVISORY BOARD

Mr. Ortega asked what is the plan for the location of this meeting in the future. .

Mr. Bulthuis said the building next door is almost ready for us to occupy, commenting this is the
last time we will meet here.

Airport Advisory Committee Meeting: August 6, 2015 Page 6




Mr. Padilla said there is an item on the agenda for discussion to put parking on as an immediate
need.

Mr. Bulthuis said he will be bringing that to the Board at the next meeting, noting we will make
adjustments with the tenants as we go. He said we can do some of it without a major capital investment
from recommendations we have received from the Police Department, A big part of it is not having enough

parking spaces. He said we can do some of that with existing resources, and use the base course the City
‘hasinit's yard currently. That is job one for us next month.

Chair Ross said it sounds like a substantive meeting next month.
id Mr. Bulthuis is doing a gréat job, and asked the status of staffing.

Mr. Bulthuis said the announcement for Airport Manager was issued, and it closed on July 31,
2015. He said the City Manager made it a hard close and the group of candidates we have are being
reviewed by the Human Resources Department right now. He said he has not seen any outcome from that
yet, but there is a fair amount of desire to get that out as quickly as we can. We certainly will be able to
see the reviews and list of applicants next week, so we can begin to schedule interviews.

Mr. Bulthuis continued saying, on the administrative staff side we have talked about reclassifving
that position to be something different than what is had been. We are looking for someone at a higher level
to assist with contract management, but that position has not been posted yet, commenting that we are in
a tight spot. He said the office is staffed 50% of the week, and as soon as we get the green light to
advertise for that position he will do so.

Mr. Padilla asked if the signage plan is stil moving forward.

Mr. Bulthuis said the interior sign purchase order is out and we are working with Fast Signs to get
the installation done, and by the time we meet next month it should be completed.

Mr. Bulthuis said we met with the Highway Department regarding those signs. They agreed to do
it and seemed interested in getting it done sooner rather than later. He said the parking lot signage is on
the shelf for the moment, because that plan needed more work. He said that will be discussed at next
month's meeting.

9. PUBLIC COMMENT - PUBLIC COMMENT LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES PER PERSON

James Robins said he has two aircraft on the field and has lived here for fifteen years. He said
Officicer McCord talked about a certificate. He said he assumes the certificate is regarding to passing the
driving course. He implored the committee to think about what they are doing here if they introduce armed
policemen in the aviation area of the airport. He said you can demand that access people pass the driving
test and can only get key entry with a certification. He said, “Please do not go to the step that Troy Padilla
went to where we have badges given to us by armed policemen. That is overkill. It is gross.”

Airport Advisory Committee Meeting: August 6, 2015 Page 7




Mr. Robins continued saying, we all have insurance on this property, and we do not need armed
policemen stopping us and asking us for badges. He said, “Give us a little credit please.” He said we are
more responsible for our own equipment than any policeman. He said if the FAA regulations require
armed policemen that is fine, but he never read a regulation that said they have to be on the aviation area.
He said you will be doing damage to a sense of community here that is wonderful and very unusual, and if
you open that Pandora’s Box you will never get it closed. He said to keep the Police off the general
aviation ramp.

Sgt. McCord said during the development of this process he never said ID's will be issued. He
said the ID's will not be issued by the Police Department. He said what we are talking about is the Driving
School Certification card. He said no one has been stopped on the ramp and that will not happen. He
said, “We are here to make sure everyone is safe, and if we get a call about someone suspicious, then we
are going to contact them, this is our responsibility.” He reiterated that ID cards would not be issued by the
Police Department.

Mr. Padilla said, regarding ID’s, we said we are not going to issue IDs because we don't have
enough staff for that. He said we are not going there until we are required to go there.

Chair Ross said the Policy he looked at didn’t say that.

Mr. Robins said he and Chris are friends, but when he hears a policeman say yet, he sweats.

Mr. Doo-Kingue said he was happy to attend this meeting and happy to hear we are making
progress on an airport manager. He said they are one of two corporations authorized to operate at this
airport. He said there is a third operator, operating as if they have an airport contract. He said his
company have websites where it is mentioned that they are doing business at the Santa Fe Airport. There
is no reinforcement as far as protecting those of us who have airport contracts. We are now moving into
some areas we don’t want to go into. He said it is very serious, and it is disrupting the flow of traffic and
our business.

Chair Ross asked Mr. Bulthuis if this issue should be on next month’s agenda.

Mr. Bulthuis said yes, noting no action has been taken in this regard so far.

Chair Ross said it keeps coming up.

Sgt. McCord said they continue to tow their cars.

Jeff Miller sad he is talking about Enterprise. He said they have two sites on their website, and
they are working to get them removed. He said a Iot of the problem is the parking. He said they get here

at 4:00 am or so, and a lot of people are already parked between our building and the General Services
Department building. He said their employees put a ticket on their mirror, and if anyone is parked on their

Airport Advisory Committee Meeting: August 6, 2015 Page 8




property without that ticket they need to be towed or getaticket. He said Enterprise gets carried away and
parks on their side too, commenting that there is a huge problem with Enterprise. He said someone needs
to patrol that area and tow cars. He said perhaps the City needs to “muscle” Enterprise. He said, “We are
100% pro-police. He said the Police need to control that area where the employee parking is."

Chair Ross said we will deal with that next month.

Mr. Padilla said they have towed illegally parked vehicles from the Jet Center, some of which had
been there a couple of days. He said they were told to contact Lois beforehand then tow the car.

Jeff Miller said he doesn’t know all the Airport employees and doesn't want them to tow the wrong

<Y
o
=3

Mr. Bulthuis said that is where we are headed, and we're not there. However, we are at a push
point now because it is a major issue, and it can’t wait until January to be resolved.

10.  ADJOURNMENT

There was no further business to come before the Board, and the meeting was adjourned at

(2

approximately 5:00 p.m.
Stéphen C. Ross, Chair

V2, ;%/
Melessia Helberg, Steﬁogra;%(?/

Airport Advisory Committee Meeting: August 6, 2015 Page 9




SAF Airport Advisory Board

Sign-In Sheet
Thursday, August 06, 2015
Name: Business Email Adress Phone number
_N, Copl it A1y ‘y\pcco/me;/féa Shurnepm.us | 4S5 ~66 1)

g’h’,O/L.ﬂ awcA e)-‘_“\c\,\ gky/cmc/ j@ol/dr«g‘

g(y/cm (‘jc,\“/ @ y‘qéw, oo 4(7 3 “/OV 7
BeQuAd R00- \Cinaué HerTe

BO00-NGuE @ Uecre.low| Sos-d4D/-F189
Jel Molle~ Loandmank Aviatioy [SPMille,@landmankoviater -com| 4/7-312- F24
éW b I amﬂ LMJMMZ Avp\ kJL {a,.,, @/Gualwarkawaffumcam C05-238 'éoé‘7 f\
Ow WL Ry | SFPD i DF/-STE2 N
‘ﬁfm Feeey Mo (260, @ prbrn 505 - M) Stoo §
Mk‘ﬁ’ fDu YA MM&U\\ 0L | Pnyuick + ffmamsssuiotin comy | 602 913-G a1 \
Ql-f/HV\ = PJ'&Z(ZM fg(@ﬁn/\a N Hzs00] \‘J“,\\,\MMECQQQKM csocdte T G399 9 u
7% s~ ’ ‘
C(\ C:Px%\ ATES hmn qfl,ﬁffi TW 120320 6289
//4///% At VLR VHN | anectone) oo cor | cos 906 7575




G,

Airport Master Plan LANDSIDE FACILITIES SUMMARY

GENERAL AVIATION TERMINAL SERVICES

o W

Short Intermediate
Term Term

e ot sy
SUPPORT FACILITIES

*Includes approximate space to be offered by FBOs {Landmark Aviation and Jet Center at Santa Fe)
**Estimated marked vehicle parking spaces at the airport that accommodate commercial service and general aviation activities
***Includes estimated hangar, maintenance, and office space at Santa Fe Municipal Airport




ATPOrt -

Airport Master Plan PASSENGER TERMINAL FACILITIES SUMMARY

Current Short Intermediate Long
Available Need Term Term Term

Annual Enplanement Horizon 75,000 85,000 95,000 120,000

Subtetal (s.£) ‘ ; o
Food and Beverage Concessmns
_Total Concessions (s£) | 4
Public Waiting Lobby
_ LobbyArea(sf)
Restrooms ,
_ Men's/Women's Restrooms (s.f)
Admlmstratlon Offices
Admmlstratlon Space (s.f)
lnternal Facilities
' Circulatlon/Bmldmg Support (s.f )




. UIPIM U SE 01 PAIONIISUCD 8201
Aemuny Buinies skemixer siming

8Z-0

‘ wcmzﬂcmusc;c?_ -
. Wiolj pie wmc_me uolysod ploy

Oz Remuny - s13y ‘
c-1-8 DQY : .
8Z-01 Aemuny
0z-z Aemuny e j
. TMLA 591 000'501

mn__< ._<ZO_._.<0_><Z anv .Uz_v_z<_>_ ‘ONILHOI

e ety | . . | _viON pue vy on0Idu- 0007115 00N | 00084150y

€g-51 Aemuny

, §S 000'501

gl %Eé ~(SdD) AYNY : :
; 000%-11-0 9QH e
0Z-T Aemuny
g [ 00 dwevaway
“SAYMNNYH

ubjd 431SD to&i




anin. 5o
Alrport Master Plan AIRCRAFT REFERENCE CODES

- Beech Baron 55 - Cessna Citation X (750)

A-ll, B-IIl

- Beech Bonanza
- Cessna 150
- Cessna 172

© « Cessna Citation Mustang

« Eclipse 500/550
« Piper Archer
« Piper Seneca

« Beech Baron 58
« Beech King Air 100
« Cessna 402

¢ «Cessnad21

- Piper Navajo

- Piper Cheyenne

» Swearingen Metroliner
- Cessna Citation } (525)

« Super King Air 200

- Cessna 441

+ DHC Twin Otter

» Super King Air 350

« Beech 1900

- Citation Excel (560),
Sovereign (680)

- Falcon 50, 900, 2000

Jowen « Citation Bravo (550)

- Embraer 120

- DHCDash 7
«DHCDash 8
-DC-3

- Convair 580

- Fairchild F-27
-ATR72

TLATP

- +Beech 400

« Lear31, 35, 45, 60

4« Israeli Westwind

C-Il, D-li

C-Ht, DI 55500 1

C-lv, D-lv

)

- Gulfstream 100,
200,300

- Challenger 300/600
« ERJ-135, 140, 145

y - (RJ-200/700
- Embraer Regional Jet
- Lockheed JetStar
- Hawker 800

-ERJ-170

- (RJ 705, 900

- Falcon 7X

« Gulfstream 500,
550, 650

§ - Global Express,

Global 5000

- 0-400

- ERJ-90

- Boeing Business Jet
oy

- B-737-300, 700, 800
- MD-80, DC-9

- A319, A320

-B-757
- B-767
« (-130 Hercules
- DC-8-70
- - MD-T

- B-747-400

. .BT77

- B-787
+A-330, A-340




A/rport Master Plan

BASED AIRCRAFTFLEET MIX

_Single Engine

- Mult: Engme
et .

Turboprop «

. Helicopter
Totals

ADJUSTED OPERATIONS*

_AirCarrier
 General Av:atlon
- ltinerant

Local

CAirTaxi

- Military _
ltinerant.
- Local

Total AdjusedOperatlons
PEAKING CHARAC TERISTICS

 AIRLINE ENPLANEMENTS
~ Annual Enplanements ,

Peak Month

o Desugn Day

 Design Hour |

 AIRLINE OPERATIONS

Annual Operatlons

 PeakMonth

Destgn Day

‘ Deswgn Hour

_Annual Operatlons

- Peak Month

Busy Day
Destgn Day

ANNUAL INSTRUMENT APPROACHES

ENPLANEMENTS

Base Year

. 14}»’

PERATIONS

200

4

. w5




AIRSIDE FACILITIES

LEGEND
— -~ Existing Airport Property Line
? Avigation Easement Boundary

New Mexico Army National
Guard Lease Area

@ Taxiway

ASOS Automated Surface
Observation System

ATCT  Airport Traffic Control Tower

PSIL  Pulsating/Steady Burning Visual
Approach Slope indicator

RELL.  Runway End tdentification
Lighting

VASI  Visual Approach Slope Indicator

Wind Speef/:
Indica




ATER. i Y4,

Airport Master Plan

PROJECT WORK FLOW

‘Master ;l:\

Advisory
Committee

Working
Papers

»

Working

: Advisjnry
“Commiittes

pubic | I8 S _AIRPORT ALTERNATIVES
Information I : +'Evaluate Development Scenarios
Workshop - | = ‘

- Alrside -Landside . - Support
‘Master Plan
Advisory
(ommittee' e & ia o T
' 2 o8 - RECOMMENDED MASTER PLAN CONCEPT/
Public . CAPITAL PROGRAM

information

« Detailed Master Plan Facility + Noise Exposure

and Land Use Plans « Airport Development Schedule
« Review/Evaluation of NEPA - Cost Estimates

Environmentat Categories - Funding Sources

Advisory
(ommiﬂge. :

AIRPORT LAYOUT PLAN
Public

AFEFEE SRR |

R

% - Airport Layout Plan « Airspace/Approach Drawings « Property Map
Information: : + Landside Drawing - On-Airport Land Use Plan
“Workshop - |

Papers

Working
Papers

Working
Papers




